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October 10, 2023 

 

Mr. Michael Weisenborn, Project Manager 

City of Lee’s Summit – Development Center 

220 SE Green Street 

Lee’s Summit, MO  64063 

 

Re: Proposed Woodspring Suites hotel site,  

Lot 14, Summit Fair, Second Plat Lots 8, 10-14 and Tract C 

 

Via: E-mail mike.weisenborn@cityofls.net  

 

Dear Mike, 

 

This letter confirms the stormwater from this site will be conveyed in the existing stormwater system 

adjacent to the site, to the regional basin for the overall Summit Technology Campus.  

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information. 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

OWN, INC. 

 

 

 

Thomas P. Wooten, P.E. 

Senior Civil Engineer       
 Thomas P. Wooten, MO P.E. #E-2000150081 

         Expiration date December 31, 2024 

 

CC: Steve Rich, Townsend Summit, LLC 

 Renita Sommers, Genesis Companies 

 Omid Shahbazian, Genesis Companies 

 Eric Heitmann, Genesis Companies 
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